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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO: Members of the Oregon State Bar 
 
FROM: Chief Justice Martha Walters  
 Oregon Supreme Court  
 

Justice Adrienne Nelson 
Oregon Supreme Court 

 
RE: Unconscious Bias Juror Video Announcement 
 
 
In our efforts to provide fair and impartial jury proceedings and create a courthouse culture that 
embraces diversity and inclusion, the Oregon Judicial Department (OJD) has approved the use 
of the Oregon Unconscious Bias Juror video. 
 
The Unconscious Bias Juror video is aimed at combating the negative impact of unconscious 
bias in jury trials.  The video explains the concept of unconscious bias, and provides useful tools 
for jurors to use to ensure fair and impartial judicial proceedings.  The Committee on Bias in the 
Justice System in Oregon (formerly the Ad Hoc Committee on Unconscious Bias in the Justice 
System in Oregon), which included both state and federal practitioners and judges, created the 
video with funding from both OJD and the federal courts in Oregon. 
 
If you have questions, please contact Valerie Colas, Access to Justice Counsel, at 
Valerie.Colas@ojd.state.or.us.  For more information about how your court is using this 
resource or how you can use this resource in your upcoming jury trial, please contact your local 
circuit court directly.   
 
A link to the video is on OJD’s Find Juror Information webpage under the heading “Information 
& Resources.” 
 
A direct link to the video:  Understanding the Effects of Unconscious Bias. 
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